1	Ν	MINUTES OF MEETING	
2 3 4 5 6	matter considered at the meeting	eal any decision made by the Board with respect to any g is advised that the person may need to ensure that a gs is made, including the testimony and evidence upon d.	
7 8	FISHHAWK RANCH	I COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT	
9			
10	The regular meeting of th	e Board of Supervisors of Fishhawk Ranch Community	
11	Development District was held on Wednesday, June 22, 2022, at 6:35 p.m. at the		
12	Palmetto Club, located 17004 Dorman Road, Lithia, Florida 33547.		
13			
14	Present and constituting a quorun	n were:	
15	Debort Knoueol	Deard Supervisor Chairman	
16 17	Robert Kneusel Thomas Avino	Board Supervisor, Chairman Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman	
17 18	Terrie Morrison*	Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary	
19	Dawn Turner	Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary	
20	Bawii Famor	Deard Supervicer, / teoletain Coordary	
21	Also present were:		
22	· · · · · P· · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
23	Eric Dailey	District Manager, Halifax Solutions, LLC.	
24	Vivek Babbar	District Counsel, Straley Robin Vericker	
25	Stephen Brletic	District Engineer, Johnson, Mirmiran, Thompson	
26	Holly Quigley	Community Director, Fishhawk Ranch CDD	
27	Josh Croy	Operations Manager, Fishhawk Ranch CDD	
28	Andrew Sanderson	Tennis Club Consultant, Sanderson Consulting Services	
29	Jarrett Myers	Regional Director, Juniper Landscaping	
30	Scott Green	Account Manager, Juniper Landscaping	
31	Matt Kramer	Account Manager, Solitude Lake Management	
32	Deanna Vaughn	Assistant Community Manager, Grand Manors	
33	Audionaa	Present	
34 25	Audience	Present	
35 36		Note (*) – Attended via conference call.	
30 37		Note () – Altended via comerence can.	
38			
39	FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS	Call to Order and Roll Call	
40			
41	Mr. Dailey called the mee	eting to order and conducted roll call, confirming that a	
42	quorum was present.	_	
43			
44			
45			

46 SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS 47

Audience Comments

48 Mr. Boehm addressed the Board about his concerns regarding the dead 49 Hawthorns on FishHawk Ridge Drive that were removed, and nothing has been replaced. 50 Mr. Avino stated he met with Juniper, and they will be installing sod at no charge in the 51 areas to replace the removed plants due to confusion on the proposals presented last 52 month.

53 54

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68 69 70

71

72 73

74

75

76

77

78 79

80

81

82

55 THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports

56 57 **A.**

Tennis Club Consultant

58
59 Mr. Sanderson asked the Board if they had any questions regarding his report as
60 presented in the agenda.

Mr. Sanderson explained to the Board the Excel reporting project he had Mr. McKay with Halifax Solutions working on. Mr. Sanderson noted the current software and POS system do not provide the reporting required for tracking lessons, camps, payments to instructions, etc. Mr., Sanderson stated the project is almost completed and will take a few more hours. Mr. Dailey presented the proposal not to exceed \$2,970.00. The Board discussed this and felt the fee was too high for this project but agreed the project needs to be completed.

On a Motion by Mr. Kneusel, seconded by Mr. Avino, with all in favor, the Board approved a not-to-exceed amount of \$2,000.00 for the Halifax Solutions Proposal for the Excel Reporting Project, for Fishhawk Ranch Community Development District.

Mr. Sanderson then addressed the proposed amendment to the Tennis Management Agreement to clarify revenue sharing in Section 8 regarding the Tennis Director and staff when it comes to tennis camps. Mr. Babbar stated he has no issues with the changes and asked the Board to approve the amendment in substantial form.

On a Motion by Ms. Turner, seconded by Mr. Avino, with all in favor, the Board approved the First Amendment to the Tennis Management Agreement in substantial form, for Fishhawk Ranch Community Development District.

Based on a request from some residents Mr. Dailey stated that when the green
tennis courts drainage project starts in August, Juniper will look at the availability
of other colors for lava rock besides red to match the courts or ground cover.

Mr. Sanderson stated that a representative from Tipsarevic Tennis will be here the
 next eight days to work with the staff and train them on areas where assistance is
 needed.

The Board had no other questions for Mr. Sanderson, so he left the meeting. 91 92 Β. **Community Director** 93 94 Ms. Quigley asked the Board if they had any questions regarding her report as 95 presented in the agenda. 96 97 Ms. Quigley stated the Hawk Park resurfacing and Osprey Club Basketball Court 98 projects have been completed. Ms. Quigley stated she expected to open the courts 99 by next Monday once some final details are completed. 100 101 Ms. Quigley explained to the Board the recent issues with the new Talon editor 102 and that he had rejected the recent article written by Ms. Morrison as our monthly 103 CDD Update article. The Board discussed options for addressing the FishHawk 104 Ranch Master HOA on the issue and authorized Ms. Turner to speak with them 105 since she was part of the original contract with the newspaper and HOA Board. 106 107 108 The Board asked Ms. Quigley to investigate how we can generate revenue from the food truck rallies. 109 110 Mr. Croy reviewed his report for the Board that was emailed out under separate 111 cover. Mr. Croy stated he and Mr. Kramer looked at pond 89 and it is being properly 112 maintained. Mr. Croy did state there are some minor evasive species that will be 113 sprayed but the rest is desired plant material for the pond. 114 115 Mr. Kramer reviewed his report for the Board and noted they will continue to treat 116 ponds 15, 4 and 5 to improve the current appearance. 117 118 Mr. Myers with Juniper asked the Board if they had any questions on their report 119 120 that was submitted under separate cover. 121 Mr. Myers stated that Mr. Charles is currently out, and they have hired a new 122 account manager for the District. Mr. Myers stated the pond bush hogging is 123 currently being done, palm trimming will start in July and he will be providing a 124 mowing schedule to Mr. Dailey as requested. 125 126 Mr. Avino addressed his overall concerns with the level of service in the community 127 along with the lack of follow up from the account managers after they meet to 128 discuss outstanding items. Mr. Avino asked if they have enough manpower to 129 properly provide the level of service required. Mr. Avino suggested the Board put 130 Juniper on notice and if they cannot address these concerns suggested that we go 131 out for RFP. 132 133 Mr. Kneusel stated he was frustrated that Mr. Avino, Mr. Croy, and staff needed to 134 keep following up with Juniper to address the same items. Mr. Kneusel noted that 135 they have a scope of service and should not need staff following up with them to 136 make sure it gets done. 137

Ms. Morrison stated she was very pleased with Juniper's follow up on the issues 138 with the Martin Meadow hedge and felt overall the community looks good. Ms. 139 Morrison also stated she was not interested in going out for RFP at this time, due 140 to the challenging economic environment that businesses in nearly all industries 141 are currently facing. 142 143 Mr. Myers suggested he will provide a 30-60-90-day plan to the Board to address 144 all the concerns and layout a timeline to get them completed. The Board agreed to 145 the suggestion and asked it to be submitted once drafted. 146 147 The Board had no further questions for Mr. Croy, Mr. Kramer, Mr. Myers, and Mr. 148 Green, so they left the meeting. 149 150 C. **District Engineer** 151 152 Mr. Brletic asked the Board if they had any questions regarding his report as 153 presented in the agenda. 154 155 Mr. Brletic stated he is working with Crosscreek Environmental on the pond 156 warranty work issues and expects them to be out next week. 157 158 Mr. Brletic stated that Site Masters has completed the Falconridge trail repairs but 159 there are a few punch list items from his inspection. 160 161 Mr. Dailey asked the Board if they would like to consider Business Item A, 162 Consideration of Stormwater Management System Report. The Board agreed and 163 Mr. Brletic presented the report. 164 165 On a Motion by Ms. Turner, seconded by Mr. Avino, with all in favor, the Board approved 166 the Stormwater Management System Report, for Fishhawk Ranch Community 167 Development District. 168 169 170 Mr. Dailey asked the Board if they would like to consider Business Item F, Consideration of Chapman Crossing HOA Request for Tract C-24 Transfer from 171 the CDD. The Board agreed and Mr. Dailey reviewed the request. 172 173 Mr. Brletic confirmed there was no maintenance reason for the District to maintain 174 the tract and Mr. Babbar said there was no issue to transfer it to them. 175 176 On a Motion by Mr. Avino, seconded by Ms. Turner, with all in favor, the Board approved 177 the transfer of Tract C-24 to the Chapman Crossing HOA with them paying any cost 178 associated with the transfer, for Fishhawk Ranch Community Development District. 179 180 The Board had no other questions for Mr. Brletic, so he left the meeting. 181 182

183 **D. District Counsel**

184

187

190

191 192

195

198

204

207 208

210 211

214

215

216 217

185 Mr. Babbar updated the Board that he is working with the Tennis Connection's 186 attorney and hopes to close out the items discussed by next week.

188 Mr. Babbar stated he has the FishHawk Ridge Townhomes deed to execute 189 tonight for Mr. Kneusel, then it will be recorded with the county.

E. District Manager

193 Mr. Dailey asked the Board if they have any questions or comments on the Action 194 Item List as presented.

Mr. Dailey reminded the Board the next meeting will be on Wednesday, July 27, 2022, at 6:30 p.m. at Palmetto Club.

Mr. Dailey stated the President of the Starling FishHawk Ranch HOA emailed him about some concerns of residents regarding parking on the streets for people dropping off kids for tennis camp, the use of the red lava rocks around the main court, the overall noise from the tennis club and the removal of the plants for the remaining courts drainage project.

Mr. Dailey stated he had applied for the Safety Partners Grant from Egis which could be up to \$5,000.00 if approved.

209 FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

Consent Agenda Items/Business Administration

Consideration of Waste Management

Renewal Agreements

Mr. Dailey asked if the Board had any questions regarding the consent agenda items. The Board had no questions or comments.

On a Motion by Ms. Turner, seconded by Mr. Avino, with all in favor, the Board approved the consent agenda items, for Fishhawk Ranch Community Development District.

218219 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS

- 220
- 221
- 222 223

Mr. Dailey handed out the revised proposal summary which also included pricing from Republic Services and reviewed the proposals for the Board.

224

On a Motion by Ms. Turner, seconded by Mr. Avino, with all in favor, the Board approved
 the Waste Management renewal agreements, for Fishhawk Ranch Community
 Development District.

_

228 229 230 231	Mr. Dailey stated these are thirty-six (36) he would try to request the thirty (30) day term) month agreements which is standard, but ination clause from their representative.
232 233 234 235	SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Proposal from Payne Air for Replacement of Unit at Palmetto Club
236 237 238	Mr. Dailey handed out a revised prop pricing on the proposal to \$51,719.00.	osal from Payne Air which adjusted the
239 240 241 242 243 244 245	Mr. Croy stated he was able to secure a from Commercial Air Conditioning for \$9,000 guaranteed but may be the best option until a be done as it is close to seventeen (17) yea proposals for changing out the complete system if needed.	complete review of the entire system can rs old. The Board asked Mr. Croy to get
246 247 248 249	Mr. Dailey stated that if we do not try the the same price for portable air conditioning u upcoming events scheduled at the Palmetto C	
250 251 252	On a Motion by Ms. Morrison, seconded by approved the Commercial Air Conditioning pro unit, for Fishhawk Ranch Community Developm	posal for \$9,000.53 to make repairs to the
253 254 255 256	SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Audit for Fiscal Year Ending September 30, 2021
257 258 259 260	Mr. Dailey presented the audit to the Bo no findings.	ard and stated it was clean and there were
261 262 263	On a Motion by Ms. Morrison, seconded by approved the Audit for Fiscal Year ending S Community Development District.	
264 265 266 267	EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS	Consideration of Proposal from Halifax Solutions for O&M Mailed Notices
268 269 270 271	Mr. Dailey presented the proposal from and mailing of the O&M notices for the adopted	Halifax Solutions for the creation, review, I proposed Fiscal Year 2022-2023 budget.

FISHHAWK RANCH COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT June 22, 2022 - Minutes of Meeting Page 7

272 273	On a Motion by Mr. Avino, seconded by Ms. Turner, with all in favor, the Board approved the proposal from Halifax Solutions, for O&M Mailed Notices for \$7,058.24, for Fishhawk		
274	Ranch Community Development District.		
275			
276			
277	NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor Requests		
278			
279	Mr. Dailey asked if there were any Supervisor Requests.		
280			
281	Ms. Turner stated she will not be able to attend the July meeting.		
282			
283	Ms. Morrison asked if the Starling walls were on the pressure washing schedule		
284	and Ms. Quigley stated yes.		
285	Mr. Kneusel stated he would still like to see the Board discuss the possibility of		
286	creating and hiring its own landscape maintenance team at some point.		
287	creating and mining its own landscape maintenance team at some point.		
288 289			
289	TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment		
290 291			
	A Matter he Mr. Aving accorded by Ma Turner with all in favor the Board adjourned		
292	On a Motion by Mr. Avino, seconded by Ms. Turner with all in favor, the Board adjourned the meeting at 8:21 p.m., for Fishhawk Ranch Community Development District.		
293	the meeting at 8.21 p.m., for Fishnawk Ranch Community Development education.		
294			
295	$\beta \gamma = 1/1$		
296	Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman		
297	Secretary/Assistant Secretary Chairman/Vice Chairman		